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Ref.
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NEW CAR PRICE S
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. = FS: % Date
LTA Total Rebate Amount (PARF) + (COE) = S5V
Calculation for LTA Rebate: Calculation for Valuation:
(a) COE Period: X2 = Mths Average MV $
As At
= Mths Calculation for Repossessed vehicle:
= = - = = Mths High demand vehicle:  Yes / No - $ -
(b) Balance Months = ~ |Paraliel Import vehicie: Yes /No -3 o
More than 10yrs old:  Yes/No -%
(e Residue.COE . QP % (b) _ MV for Repossessed vehicle =%
(a)
Engine Capacity: High/Low | - §
(a1) - (b) =___I112=__<__ yrs Europe / Asia Car - $
Fegister Before/After MAY 2002 Car Condition: Good/F ait/Poor/Burnt | - §
(2) PARF = (OMV) X X = No. of transfer : - 5
LTA Total Rebate Amount: (d)+(e) Other deduction -9
Salvage Value(LTA Rebate - 5%): Forced Sales Value derived =%

Cate/ Time Action { Instruction

Additional Information:




Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

-— — e —— e ———
From: Hwang, Shiang Yi <shiangyi.hwang@sompo.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 18 September 2019 11:07 AM ( L Y au ¢
To: SUR
Cc: assignments
Subject: MARKET VALUE FOR VEHICLE NO SJV5632) (CMTD1904339/SYH)
Attachments: COE REBATE.pdf; PHOTO.pdf
Dear Sirs,

Flease assist to advise market value for vehicle no $JV5632J and date of accident on 12/09/2019.

Best Regards

Hwang Shiang Yi

Claims Division

[): 6329 5205 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

@ SOMPO A century of Trust

INSURANCE

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
£0 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
znd/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
I you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
clisclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
cur Privacy Policy.



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry Page 1 of 1

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner |1D: 555C

Vehicle Details ==
Vehicle No.: SIV5632)

Vehicle to be Exported: Yes

Intended Deregistration Date: 18_ Sep 2019
Vehicle Make: MERCEDES BENZ
Vehicle Model: B180

Primary Colour: Silver
Maﬁuféciuflng Year: 2009

Engine No.: 26694030721227
Chassis No.: WDD2452322)544976
Maximum Power Output: 85.0kW (113 bhp)
Open Market Value: $27,984.00
Original Registration Date: 29 Jan 2010

First Registration Date: 39 Jan 2010
Transfer Count: i ]

Actual ARF Paid: $27,984.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details — 3711
PARF Eligibility: es

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 28 Jan 2020

PARF Rebate Amount: $13,992.00
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: - 28 Jan 2020

COE Category: E - Open Category
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $21,899.00

COE Rebate Amount: - - $788.00

Total Rebate Amount: $14,780.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 18 Sep 2019
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https:h’vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrlfactionfen’quireRebateByPublicB'ef-oreDereglnput?FUNCTlON_[D=F03... 18/09/2019
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Enquire Transfer Fee
Vehicle Details
Vihicle No. :
V:zhicle Type :
Vzhicle Attachment 1:
Vzhicle Scheme:
Vzhicle Make :
Vzhicle Model :
Chassis No. :
Propellant :
Engine No,:
Engine Capacity:
NMaximum Power Output :
Maximum Laden Weight ;
Lnladen Weight :
Year Of Manufacture :
Crriginal Registration Date :
Lifespan Expiry Date :
COE Category:
Cuota Premium
COE Expiry Date :
Road Tax Expiry Date :
FARF Eligibility Expiry Date :
Inspection Due Date :
Intended Transfer Date :
CO2 Emission:
C'O Emission:
HC Emission:
MOx Emission :
F'M Emission:

Late renewal fee{s) will be imposed if road tax / lay-up has expired. Please use Enquire Road Tax Payable for fee(s) payable.

Transfar Feaa Fnmiire

SIV5632)

P10 - Passenger Motor Car
No Attachment
Normal

MERCEDES BENZ
B180
WDD2452322)544976
Petrol
26694030721227
1699 cc

85.0 kW (113 bhp)
1830 kg

1285 kg

2009

29 Jan 2010

E - Open Category
$21,89%.00

28 Jan 2020

28 Jan 2020

28 Jan 2020

28 Jan 2021

18 Sep 2019

Fload tax, including Over Payment (if any), of a vehicle will follow the vehicle to the new registered owner when its ownership is being transferred.

Amount Payable

Transfer Fee:
Total Amount Payable :

Amount Before GST
(s$)
25.00

You may print this page for reference.

OK Print

NIPS /AVeLE. gov.sga/vryacuon/enquire | ransier-eeueiaisrroxy FEUNG IWN_IU=rusuiviae)

GST Amount
(S$)

Amount After GST
(S%)

25.00

25.00

A



9/18/2019 COE Bidding Results Singapore | Get Lates! Prices - sgCarMart

SsGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up
New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Artirie Forum
Keywond Car Advice ¥ N
Car Reviews Car News Features
ReCUnImEHINY Articles COE Bidding Results Singapore

T XYM ABOUIT THEAE

RED%"ON i Find out more about the latest results of our Certificate of Entitlement (COE).

{b Category: Cat Bilyirt) Atdvice

What else can you redeem

Resources

PETROL POINT Ao oy Comgny

iy EXPIRING

Get your COE Renewal Loan Today at only 3.18%!

PRI &7 coiafl) QR -L ) Get Started %

COE RESULTS 2019

Sep 2019, 2nd Tender | Next Tender - 08 Oct 2018

force

Subaru sells jts 10
millionth vehicle in the

e Quota Premium Change Prevailing Quota Premium Quota Bids Received
$31,759 £ s24 $29,485(5ep) 1,056 1,453
Quota Premium Change Prevalling Quota Premium Quota Bids Received
Kia plant produces three
millionth vehicle $37,000 T 3999 $37,941(sep) 1,044 1,418

2 149901 s

Quota Premium Change Prevailing Quota Premium Quota Bids Received
$25,556 ¥ 554 $25,832(sep) 283 594
What is VEP and how do
you register for it
ltesources

Quota Premium Change Prevalling Quota Premium Quota Bids Recelved

Car Buying

$40,000 ¥ 52,088 : 365 632
Car Selling
Car Ownership Glossary
Car Aftermarket Quota Premium ¢ Price of the successful COE bid. ALCHEMISTS
: DETAILING
On The Move Change :  Difference between current price of COE and GIVEAWAY
the previous price.
Lifestyle

Prevailing Quota : Amount to be paid for COE renewal,

X Premium Computed from 3-month moving average of

Al Advice Categories
COE prices,
Car Buying Quota ¢ Number of COE issued. Alchemists 9H Glss Coating Warth 5338
Bids Received Number of bidders participating in this COE
Car Ownership bidding round,

hitps:/iwww.sgcarmart.com/news/writeup. php?Al D=70&gclid=EAlalQubChMI1fym8ZPaSAIVz4 RwChZVEQONEAAYASAAEQLGNVD BwE

143



9/18/2019

Used Mercedes-Benz B180 Car for Sale in Singapore, Auto Division Ple Ltd - sgCarMart

sGcCARMART.COM

New Cars

‘marcedes benz b180

Sell My Car

Directory

Login

Products Insurance Articles

Get More Cash for Your Car, Post an Ad Today

Receive a higher selling price by selling your car yourself.
Advertise it for sale at just $58, list till sold.

| Price Range v [Deprecaion v [2010 v [ vehice Type IR
Honi: » L2sed Cars » Auta Divisioh Pre Lty » Meicedos-Beng B-Class B1HD
Mercedes-Benz B-Class B180

Financial Insurance Accessories Similar Research Photos
Price $27,800 R 4;1 Y1r —= S/t
Depreciation $10,420 fyr Reg Date 28-Dec-2010

View models with similar depre (1yr 3mths 9days COE left)
Mileage N.A. Manufactured 2010
Road Tax $860 /yr Transmission Auto
De-eg Value $21,647 as of today (change) oMV $29,005
COE $44,600 ARF $29,005
Enyjine Cap 1,699 cc Power 85.0 kW (113 bhp)
Curb Weight 1,285 kg No. of Owners 3
Type of Vehicle Hatchback
Shiirtiist
Fe:itures Report Error
1.7. 4 Cylinders Inline Engine, 7 Speed CVT Auto Transmission, ABS Braking System, SRS Alrbags, Remote Keys.
View specs of the Mercedes-Benz B-Class (2006-2012)
Aciessories
: ) | : : 2 Company

Factary Fitted Audio System, Bluetooth, Sports Rims, Multi Function Steering Wheel, Autc Headlights, Knockdown
Rewr Seats.
Description Address
Chi:apest On Market! Price Negotiable! 1deal For Renewing COE In Future. Please Call Or Visit Us Now Far Further
Detalls. Consignment Unit. Arrange For View, Contact Person(s)

Category

PARF Car

Stztus
Available

Resources

STR

TSN

Transfer Fee
Do'wn Payment
1’ ~

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/info.php?|D=848022&DL=3128

Vehicle Evaluation
Afrald of lemons? Reguest to have this car evaluated professionally. Find out more

Car Valuation - Free
Find out the market value of your existing car for free. Get started

Mostedd on: 15-AUg-2019 | Last Updated on: 15-Aug-2019

$25
$8,340 (change)

$1,346

Mawimurm F0% Losn

Hased pn 2 9B Interey

Sign up

Forum Resources

Adid noste

Chrmpare

More Actions

Auto Division Pte Ltd
» dealer s pricelist

» 6 vehs sold | 4 vehs avallable

4 Kranjl Loop #01-12
Search cars nearby this location

Ong 82519769

112



